PINAL COUNTY Salpi Stark <salpi.stark@pinal.gov>

Re: NCA Grant Award Notification

1 message

Salpi Stark <salpi.stark@pinal.gov> Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 8:14 AM
To: Salpi Stark <salpi.stark@pinal.gov>

From: MG Admin <mgadmin@nca-online.org>
Date: December 10, 2020 at 2:50:28 PM MST
To: melody.lenhardt@pinal.gov

Subject: NCA Grant Award Notification

National
Children’s
Alliance’

Pinal County Attorney's Office Family Advocacy Center (San Tan Valley)
PO BOX 887

Florence, Arizona 85132

Dear Pinal County Attorney's Office Family Advocacy Center (San Tan Valley),



Congratulations! The National Children's Alliance (NCA) is pleased to inform you that Pinal County
Attorney's Office Family Advocacy Center (San Tan Valley) has been selected to receive a
Training Awards on Technology-Facilitated Child Sexual Exploitation/Child
Pornography grant from NCA for the awarded amount of $21,533.75.

This grant is offered through collaboration between the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention and National Children's Alliance™, thereby making it subject to specified federal regulations.

General Information

Federal Award: Victims of Child Abuse (VOCA): National Subgrants Program for Victims of Child
Pornography— Domestic Trafficking Victims Funds

Federal Award |dentification Number: 2018-NZ-NX-K004
Catalog of Financial Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #: 16.834

Grant Award Period: January 1, 2021- December 31, 2021

Please expect further correspondence regarding the Cooperative Agreement that will need to be signed
and submitted back to NCA. The Cooperative Agreement email will also include your Grant Award
ldentification Number (AIN). A link to the Electronic Grantee Handbook, containing information about the

grant requirements will be available for access on December 18!, You can view the Grantee Handbook
by using your login for the NCA website in the member only section.

Please be advised that NCA staff will be reviewing the Grantee Application Pre Award Checklist and any
further deliberations will be addressed during the first scheduled programmatic call. Currently, NCA Staff
is reviewing in detail your requested budget and the assigned Program Associate will contact you for
further information. The release of your funds is contingent upon the review and approval of your grant
budget.

Also, a required part of your grant project is the attendance of the Leadership Conference in June. In
order to assist you with utilizing these funds, NCA will provide you with a special registration link created
specifically for our grantees. Please expect this link to be emailed to you in March.

Please expect further correspondence regarding your application from your assigned Program Associate.

Once again, congratulations!

Irina Hein



Director Grants Management

National Children's Alliance

*General Federal Award Information DOJ-NCA

Recipient Name: National Children § Alliance,; Recipient DUNS Number: 036770691, Federal Award Project Title:
Victims of Child Abuse (VOCA): National Subgrants Program for Victims of Child Pornography— Domestic
Trafficking Victims Funds; Federal Award Program Title: OJJDP FY18 Improving the Investigation and
Prosecution of Child Abuse Award; Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): 2018-NZ-NX-K004, Federal
Award Date:09/18/2020; Period of Performance Start and End Date: from 10/01/2020 to 03/31/2022; Total Amount
of Award: $2,000,000; Federal Award Project Description: The VOCA Children’s Advocacy Centers National
Subgrants Program for Victims of Child Pornography Domestic Trafficking Victims Funds will provide funding for
a national grant awards program for expanding access to Children's Advocacy Centers’ resources and services for
victims of child pornography and human trafficking; Name of Federal awarding agency. Department of Justice,
Office of Justice Programs, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Total amount of Federal Funds
in the NCA RFP: 31,433,000, NCA CFDA Number: #:16.834; Identification of whether the award is R&D. No;
NCA Indirect Cost Rate for the Federal Award: 14,9%.

Thank you,

fa{@/ Stark

Grants Administrator

Office of the Pinal County Attorney, Mr. Kent Volkmer
520-866-6282 Office

PO Box 887

Florence Arizona 85132

Salpi.Stark@pinal.gov




